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A swift response would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Kind 
Regards                                                                                                                                                                                     
__________________________________________________  
 

 
Royal Mail Group Security 
 

Royal Mail Pendle MPU 
 

 
STD: , Mobile:   
 
External Email: @royalmail.com 
Secure Email:   @rmls.cjsm.net 
 
To report any crime or suspected crime against the Royal Mail Group please phone the Security Help Desk On Post 
line  or Std . 
 
Web: Please click on this link to access the Compliance and Sustainability SharePoint. 

 

 

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information.  Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 

  

Royal Mail is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Limited Registered in England and Wales.  Registered number 4138203. 
Registered Office at 185 Farrington Road. London EC1A 1AA. 
 
Classified: RMG – Internal 
 
 
From: @royalmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:45 AM 
To: @postoffice.co.uk 
Cc: @royalmail.com>; @royalmail.com> 
Subject:  
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Hi   
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Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
 

 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 08 May 2024 16:19 
To: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Customer Email - Please Action CRM:  
 
Hi ,  
 
Were you able to locate the photos the customer is referring to please?  If not, I will ask for them.  
 
Thanks,  

  

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
 
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      r @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
 

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 04 May 2024 10:16 
To: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Customer Email - Please Action CRM:  
 
Hi , 
 
I can’t see we have had this customer before.   Do you have the photos he’s referring to please?  I’m 
a bit reluctant to ask considering (as far as I can see) the last contact he’s had from anyone was in 
January.   
 
Thanks,  

  

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
 
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
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From: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk>  
Sent: 03 May 2024 06:52 
To: ceo.office <ceo.office@royalmail.com> 
Subject: Customer Email - Please Action CRM:  
  

Hi Team, 

Please see below customer email and respond to or call the customer directly. 

I do believe the customer has been to you a few times before in regards to stamps. 

Kind Regards, 
 

 
Post Office Customer Support 
  

 

 From: @royalmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 1:21 PM 
To: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit Stamps- 
PO Lead Case  CRM:  

Hi ,  
 
The Press Office have advised they have this case and will be back in touch with you.  
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
  
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 

  

Classified: RMG – [Confidential] 
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From:   
Sent: 22 March 2024 13:17 
To: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit Stamps- 
PO Lead Case  CRM:   
 
Hi ,  
 
No worries, I’ll see what I can do.   
 
Would you mind copying in ceo.office@royalmail.com on future cases which you send to me please 
just in case I am not in the Office.  
 
Thanks 
���� 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
  
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
  

 
 
 
 
From: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk>  
Sent: 22 March 2024 11:26 
To: @royalmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit Stamps- 
PO Lead Case  CRM:  

Hi , 

Thank you for acknowledging receipt of my email ,and I understand your need to get back in touch to 
clarify this with me. 

On receipt of the evidence, I checked with my Complaints Manager as to whether or not this had 
already been raised with yourselves. I was told that it hadn't been, and I was asked to raise this with 
you directly. 

I appreciate your Press Office will need to be aware and also the relevant teams to investigate the 
stamps. 

I hope this helps.  

Kind Regards, 
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Post Office Customer Support 
  

 
 
  
------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: @royalmail.com>; 
Received: Fri Mar 22 2024 08:16:31 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time) 
To: Customer Support <customercare@postoffice.co.uk>; 
Subject: RE: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -
Counterfeit Stamps- PO Lead Case  CRM:  

Hi ,  
  
As these have been sent to your Press Office, have they not contacted our Press Office like before?  I 
do not want to go ahead and double handle again as per the previous case.  
  
Kind regards, 
  

 

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
  
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
  

 
  
 Classified: RMG – [Confidential] 
 
 
From: CustomerCare <CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 March 2024 16:51 
To: @royalmail.com> 
Subject: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit Stamps- PO Lead Case 

 CRM:   

 Hi , 

PO  

PO                 
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Under the terms of our counterfeit stamp investigation agreement, please may I ask you to forward 
these complaint details to your appropriate teams as a matter of urgency. 

The BBC contacted our Press Office yesterday, Wednesday 20th March 2024 on behalf of two 
members of the public raising their experiences and concerns. 

I have attached a copy of the email we received, advising that Post Office is likely to feature on an 
upcoming episode of BBC Watchdog on The One Show, which broadcasts on Wednesday evenings 
on BBC One across the UK from 7pm.   

The deadline for any response is 5pm on Tuesday 26th March 2024. 
  

Each had purchased stamps from two different Post Office branches, later deemed to be counterfeit 
by Royal Mail. Neither of these customers has raised their concerns with us directly. And neither of 
the branches has raised any concerns with their Post Office Business Support Centre. 

Evidence and our permission to share the customers details and experiences was requested, and 
received today as per the attachments. 

In view of the potential collateral damage to the reputations of both Post Office and Royal Mail please 
may we ask that urgent investigations are undertaken. 

Kind Regards, 
 

 
Post Office Customer Support 
  

 
 
 
From: @royalmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 6:00 PM 
To: @postoffice.co.uk> 
Cc: @postoffice.co.uk>; @postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Counterfeit stamps 
 
Perfect. Thanks.  

.  
 
 
From: @postoffice.co.uk>  
Sent: 11 April 2024 17:42 
To: @royalmail.com> 
Cc: @postoffice.co.uk>; @postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Counterfeit stamps 
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Hi  – thoughts on response to Telegraph below? Thanks,  
  
A Post Office spokesperson said: 
“We’re saddened that criminals are seeking to profiteer from counterfeit stamps and we, like many 
others, want to see them removed from circulation as fast as possible. Stamps can be purchased 
from a wide variety of shops and online. Allegations that fake stamps have been purchased from a 
Post Office are extremely serious and could undermine our Postmasters and their business which is 
why we always ask that an itemised receipt along with a high-quality image of the stamp or stamps 
is sent to us so that this can be looked into further. At that point we will make enquiries, liaising with 
our Postmaster and Royal Mail, in order to do our best to resolve the issue for our customers.” 
  
  

 

 

 
From: @royalmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 1:20 PM 
To: CustomerCare@postoffice.co.uk; @postoffice.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit 
Stamps- PO Lead Case  CRM:  
Importance: High 
 
Hi ,  
Not sure you haver received the attached – I have been dealing with the enquiries our end.  
 
Can we discuss..? 
 
Thanks.  

.  
 
 
From: @royalmail.com>  
Sent: 22 March 2024 13:14 
To: @royalmail.com> 
Subject: FW: Matter Of Extreme Urgency- BBC Watchdog Intention to Broadcast -Counterfeit 
Stamps- PO Lead Case  CRM:  
 
HI ,  
 
I’ve received the below and attached from POL.  It’s regarding counterfeit stamps and Watchdog are 
stating they’ll feature on the show soon.  There is a deadline of 5pm on Tuesday 26th March.   
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Is this something the Press Office would pick up instead? 
 
Thanks.  
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 
Royal Mail – Chairman and Chief Executive Office 
  
Address:  Royal Mail Group Ltd, 185 Farringdon Road, London, EC1A 1AA  
Email:      @royalmail.com 
Website:  www.royalmail.com 
  

 

Classified: RMG – [Confidential] 

 




